The Giddings News

December 15, 1950

William Miertschin Takes Vows with Evelyn Albrecht	
A double-ring nuptial cere- mony uniting Miss Evelyn Al- brecht and William Miertschin was performed in Immanuel Lutheran Church in Giddings Dec. 3. The Rev. Albert Jesse of St.	
The Rev. Albert Jesse of St. Paul's Lutheran Church in Austin read the wedding rites. Accompanied by Henry Stroe- bel of Giddings, organist, Mrs. Milton Schroeder of Giddings, sang "Oh Perfect Love." The bride's wedding ensemble was a white satin gown with a fingertip-length veil of illu- sion. She wore a triple strand of pearls and carried a bouquet of white chrysanthemums. Attending the bridegroom were Gean Albrecht, John	Miertschin, and Charles Wink- ler. After the ceremony, a bar- becue supper was served at the home of the bride's parents. The couple will be at home in Austin, where both are em- ployed. Mrs. Miertschin is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Otto Albrecht of Hills and her hus- band is the son of Mr. and Mrs. Carl Miertschin of Northrup.

Provided by the Wendish Research Exchange, <u>www.wendishresearch.org</u>